April 22, 1955

Dear PBob:

This M5 came from Jacob, with request that it be forwarded
to you, When you have studied it, I should like to have it back,
maybe at the time of nmy visit in May.

I am wondering if the situation is really similar in T2 and
in lambda, The most critical thing might be to look for heterow
gygotes at various times after mixed in fection with UV T2, both
with active and inactive and with multiplicity reactivation, If
all UV effect is an initial one (as in lambda), since T2 has many
rounds of matings the het should only be more frequently early,
not in late ylelds, If on the contrary, multiplicity reactivation
is due to the fact of repeated matings, then you may find high
wvalues of het throughout the latent period, Many of the experie
ments by Jacob are worth repesating with T2,

looking forward to my visit next month,
Sincerely yours,

S¢ Ev Luria
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